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To: Webb, Ray
Subject: Don't miss your VIP Gartner Symposium/ITxpo experience

From: Gartner EXP Events [mailto:GartnerExPEvents@gartner.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:00 AM

To: Webb, Ray <Ray.Webb@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: Don’t miss your VIP Gartner Symposium/ITxpo experience

Register now for Gartner Symposium/ITxpo, October 14 — 18, 2018, in Orlando, FL

Dear Ray,

As part of your Gartner Executive Programs Membership,* we’re pleased to offer
you a complimentary invitation to attend Gartner Symposium/ITxpo 2018,
October 14 — 18, in Orlando, FL.

This conference is an experience like no other, where ClOs and IT leaders like
yourself find inspiration to fuel their organizations today and tomorrow. In addition to
the expert advice, peer networking, inspiring speakers and game-changing
technology solutions Gartner Symposium/ITxpo offers, your Executive Programs
Membership entitles you to exclusive opportunities for high-level networking and
analyst access.

Watch this video to learn why your Executive Programs peers find Gartner
Symposium/ITxpo so valuable.
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As part of your Gartner Executive Programs Membership,* we're pleased to offer
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
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